

# Table of Contents

Welcome Letter	3
Committee Structure & Dynamics	4
Organizing Document of the Galactic Federation	5
History & Context	6 – 8
Current State of Affairs	9
Origins & Goals of the Committee	10
Questions to Consider	10
Timeline of Events & Relevant Maps	10 – 11
Formal Organizations	
Positions	14 – 19
Works Cited / Additional Sources	20 – 21

# The Yuuzhan Vong Age: A Star Wars Story

#### Welcome Letter

Delegates,

My name is Emilio De la Mora and it is my pleasure to welcome you to the "The Yuuzhan Vong Age" Crisis Committee. I am a fourth year Emory student pursuing a double major in business and political science. Born in Mexico, I have lived most of my life in Peachtree City Georgia, and consider myself a native of the state. In addition to Model United Nations I also enjoy watching/playing soccer, eating fast food (or any other food), and travelling throughout Mexico. I was co-chair for the FIFA committee at MUNE 2018 and was crisis director of the Corruption Commotion: Fate of the Mexican Nation committee for MUNE 2019, and Crisis Director of the Morning Star: Society at War Joint Crisis Committee this past semester. Being a Crisis Director is my favorite Model United Nations activity and I am very excited for this inaugural ENMUNC.

For this year, I chose to do a committee centered on the events of the Star Wars expanded universe. Specifically, we enter the Yuuzhan Vong conflict beginning at the books Rebel Dream and Rebel Stand (with some creative liberties taken). Delegates will represent a diverse set of factions and peoples dedicated to the preservation of the galaxy from the Vong threat.

My intentions are to have a fun, fast paced, delegate driven committee, but I want to emphasize that the committee is accessible to delegates who have not read the books or are intimately familiar with the Star Wars lore. If you happen to have further questions on the cannon or books, please feel free to email me at Idelamo@emory.edu. I am very much looking forward to meeting you and reacting to your ideas and solutions.

All the best,

Emilio De la Mora

#### **Committee Structure & Dynamics**

The committee focuses on the events around and following Rebel Stand and Rebel Dream up until The Unifying Force. Since the committee is centered around a conflict there will be some elements of warfare included, but is intended to explore the political, social, and economic impacts of the formation of a new galactic



government in the face of catastrophe. While the members who are part of the newly formed Galactic Federation of Free Alliances have agreed to cooperate, personal and political differences still remain. Ongoing resource shortages, enemy actions, and refugee crises will challenge delegates to lead and preserve their governments, territories, and peoples. The assembled delegates represent a wide variety of factions, with many being nominally smaller players, who all have complex pasts and wide open futures. Beginning in 25 A.B.Y (After the Battle of Yavin), the committee will move through two years of galactic events and cover the most expansive conflict of Star War's expanded universe.

The final piece of the committee structure is of course, the Dos and Don'ts. From the actions of the Empire to the Zygirian slavers, Star Wars has never shied away from addressing the consequences and realities of warfare and oppressive regimes. Accordingly, we shall strive to address the issues in a slightly constrained manner by individually addressing if an action is over the line. If that occurs we shall ask the delegate or committee to amend their decision to an acceptable standard without any repercussions on the individuals involved. I hope we will quickly find a happy medium, and the issue shall resolve itself. On the "Dos" side, this committee is looking for a faced paced, delegate driven narrative. As such committee directives and crisis notes shall be an important part of the overall arc and reflected in the updates you receive. Lastly, the attire for this committee shall be western business attire and the language will be English.

#### **Organizing Document of the Galactic Federation**

Treaty on the Creation of the Galactic Federation of Free Alliances

*Recognizing* the threat of the Yuuzhan Vong, *ENMUNC* | *October* 17-18, 2020

Acknowledging past cooperation and shared losses

Abandoning past animosities and differences,

The undersigned hereby resolve to:

- 1. Form an integrated Galactic government and military which will:
  - a. Administer all allied worlds.
  - b. Conduct coordinated military defense and endeavors.
  - c. Cooperate in defeating the Yuuzhan Vong.
- 2. Included within this novel government are any faction wishing to cooperate in preserving the galaxy and all its peoples.
- 3. Form lasting systems of governance and mutual support to ensure a future following victory against the Yuuzhan Vong.
- 4. Meet at the temporary capital of the Galactic Federation of Free Alliances, Mon Cala/Dac, in order to begin acting in unison as quickly as possible. Members of the leadership bodies may be dispatched to attend regional matters if agreed by the assembled members.
- 5. Persevere against the Yuuzhan Vong invasion until victory and stability is achieved.

#### History & Context

#### The Yuuzhan Vong:

Thousands of years before the Vong entered the Star Wars galaxy, they were a complex civilization who resided on a "living planet", Yuuzhan'tar. Their existence was greatly threatened when they were caught in the midst of a war between two droid species. With their species almost eliminated by the conflict, the Vong became increasingly militaristic and zealous in their religious beliefs. Melding the two together, the Vong grew to abhor all artificial technology and favored organic technology instead. As they grew stronger, they conquered most of their known galaxy and eventually went through a civil war, The Cremlevian War, which ruined their galaxy. As a result they chose to travel the intergalactic void in search of a new home, eventually encountering the *Star Wars* Galaxy.



The Yuuzhan Vong War:

The term used for the primary point of invasion by the Vong, Vector Prime, was located near the northern border of the galaxy and the planet Belkadan. When the Vong first invaded, they quickly overwhelmed the light resistance they encountered. While a task force deployed by

The New Republic managed to destroy the first Vong invasion, the following billions of Vong citizens and military members obliterated defenses for the first year of the ensuing conflict. From crashing moons into populated planets, fomenting internal strife and

ENMUNC | October 17-18, 2020

revolution between the disparate galactic factions, to simple military victory, the Vong captured a massive swath of galactic territory. Their actions created the conditions for a

massive amount of refugees, the collapse of existing governments, and a loss in moral for the people of the galaxy. Cruel and effective, many planets were razed, enslaved, or obliterated in the march from the Outer Rim to the Core.

As the war raged on, planets, fleets, and prominent individuals continued to lose their lives to the invasion. Threats beyond the Yuuzhan Vong themselves continued to emerge. The Peace Brigade, a collaborist organization based out of the planet Ylesia, has worked to provide the yuuzhan Vong with intel, easy targets, and occasional supplies. As individuals turned to the opposing faction, the New Republic government



mismanaged the early portions of the war. The Senate bickered, the Council Advisory Board dithered, and the bureaucratic processes slowed efficiency as the New Republic



abdicated planets to the Yuuzhan Vong.

During this point of the conflict certain diplomatic overtures were made between various factions. However, most of these instances of diplomacy were damaged in one form or another by the ensuing conflict. Perhaps the most egregious example was the disaster at Fondor. While nominally a victory for the New Republic, the Battle of Fondor saw the destruction of a large number of Hapan and Yuuzhan Vong vessels over the planet. These deaths were caused by a misfire of the superweapon Centerpoint

Station, located in the Correllian Sector.

As the Vong invasion continued a myriad of planets including Bastion and Courscant fell to the extragalactic invaders. In addition to these planetary losses, the governments of the galaxy lost battles, fleets, materials, and billions of citizens. All of these factors combined to significantly alter the ruling members or institutions of the New Republic, Imperial Remnant, and various other factions. The deaths of Borsk Fey'lya, Imperial Moffs, and thousands of local and sector civilian and military leaders culminated in the temporary

collapse of galactic governments and the formation of the Galactic Federation of Free Alliances.

However, the history of the Galactic Federation of Free Alliances is also categorized by important victories. The noble defense of Borleias may have lost the New Republic prominent ships, but it proved they could beat the Yuuzhan Vong decisively. SUbsequent victories at Obra-skaii and Ebaq 9, as well as efforts by the Empire at Borosk, have created a brief stalemate in the galactic conflict. During this time, the Federation was created to solidify a common defense and attempt to roll back the Yuuzhan Vong offensive.





**Current State of Affairs:** 

At this moment in time, the Yuuzhan Vong control a sizable portion of the galaxy and each faction has been forced to abandon key planets and capitals. With a shortage of supplies and abundance of refugees, a priority issue will be the safe relocation of these peoples. Likewise, supply issues limit the military actions available to the Galactic Federation and some planets will have to be prioritized in defense.

A small mercy within the current situation lies in the Vong's need to solidify their gains and resupply their military forces. As a result, the Galactic Federation has a few months to organize itself and act with decisiveness. Likewise, recent victories have proven that there is some degree of hope for the disparate armed forces. A valiant defense at Borleias, Hutt insurrectionist groups, and several minor victories by the Imperial Remnant, Chiss, and Hapans have helped the morale of people across the galaxy. With allies in the Smuggler's Alliance and other minor groups, communications and some limited resource shipments have been reinstated.

Overall, the situation is precarious, and there is room for errors to be committed on all fronts. However, the Galactic Federation has the combined might of almost every major galactic organization behind it, and hope is on the horizon.

Origins & Goals of the Committee:

The Galactic Federation of Free Alliances, formed following the invasion of the Yuuzhan Vong, was created to provide a centralized decision making body to defend the interests of all people in the galaxy. It represents the first time in a long period of galactic history in which the existing factions of the galaxy have chosen to work together against a common foe. Culminating in a formal agreement of alliance, the representatives of each faction have arrived to the temporary capital of Mon Cala and have begun integrating their decision making processes.

#### **Questions to Consider:**

Without doubt every question that faces the Federation deals with survival. Will they maintain their alliances, achieve military victory, or fail their denizens? In defending their planets will they manage to increase moral and resettle refugees? In order to find solutions to these issues the leadership of this movement must consider their individual resources and how the group can work to achieve their shared goals. After figuring out survival, the next steps involve growing the organization and eventually liberating every person. Achieving these goals will require innovative and impactful solutions and each delegate to ask themselves through what means they can reach the heights they wish.

#### **Timeline of events/Relevant Maps:**



#### ENMUNC | October 17-18, 2020



#### **Formal Organizations:**

• Imperial Remnant: Following the death of Emperor Palpatine the Empire began to collapse. As warlords claimed fleets and planets for themselves the Rebel Alliance and later New Republic liberated planets and sectors with relative ease. Though the Empire underwent moments of resurgence, namely under Grand Admiral Thrawn and to a lesser extent Ysanne Isard, it continuously lost territory until a tentative peace was struck with the New Republic. The Bastion Accords, signed by Admiral

Paelleon, solidified the territory of the Empire with Bastion as its capital planet. Ruled by a council of Moffs and a Grand Admiral, the territory retains the militant nature of its legacy without the professed xenophobia.

• New Republic: Born from the Rebel Alliance, the New Republic has managed to weather an impressive number of storms. As a necessity it has adapted its military, society, and political structure to counter the challenges it faced from the interior and exterior. Its Senate and democratically elected representatives form the



backbone of a free galaxy committed to avoiding the return of tyrannical reign. The Yuuzhan Vong invasion has seen their territory seriously diminished and

billions of citizens losing their lives.

• Chiss Ascendancy: Hailing from the Unknown Regions and known as a cold and

calculating people, the Chiss are excellent combatants and principled individuals. Though seen in a negative light by much of the Galaxy because of Admiral Thrawn's actions they are nonetheless a pragmatic people



ready to act in concert with the forces of the galaxy. Their experience in holding back many unidentifiable enemies as well as the Yuuzhan Vong is second to none and has honed their ability to survive. Though their politics are complex to outsiders, it is widely known that several ruling families amongst the Chiss manage all aspects of society through lengthy and formal bureaucratic processes.

• **Hutt Kajidics**:While Hutt Space has always maintained some level of independence, the recent Yuuzhan Vong invasions have created an urgent need for cooperation. As criminal syndicates and the organizational structure of Hutt families the Hutt Kajidics rule over a large swath of space itself. However, the economic interests of the Hutt's are scattered throughout the galaxy and thus their futures entwined deeply with the success of their clients in surviving.

- Hapan Consortium: The Hapan Consortium originated from galactic pirates who chose to settle in the Hapes Cluster because of its relative safety. The Nebula which encloses the Hapan worlds has allowed the Matriarchal society to survive apart form the rest of galactic events. Since they maintain an isolationist stance, their participation in the war marks a turning point in the history of the traditionalist Consortium.
- **Smuggler's Alliance**: Formed from a confluence of ideal variables the Smuggler's Alliance recently came into existence. Its membership is a motley assortment of varied vessels led by a wild variety of pilots who may have been on the wrong side of the law under normal circumstances. However, the smugglers now have lent their talents to liberating the galaxy and are actively involved in covert and combat operations across various territories
- **Ryn Network**: Founded by a member of the Ryn species, the Network serves as a potent intelligence apparatus. Since the Ryn are easily overlooked and willing to work as anything they are often perceived as harmless. Though the Ryn are loathe to bring damage to other sentients, they are effective smugglers, spies, and subversive agents with a variety of useful skills at their disposal.
- The Corellian Sector: Since the inception of the Old Republic Corellia has stood slightly apart from the rest of the galaxy. Contained within the charter of the Republic lay clauses which permitted the unilateral secession of the Corellian Sector. Recent events have again ramped up calls for an independent Corellia, and the firing of Centerpoint station has left the people of the Corellian planets ill at ease.
- **Bakura and the Pweck**: The Pweck overthrew their oppressors in an uprising that so surprised the Ssi-ruvi that they were able to attain a relatively bloodless victory for their side. Although the people of Bakura suffered a number of casualties the Pweck quickly proved their friendship. Lwothin, the leader of the rebellion, has taken a task force of his brethren to join the other galactic forces and remains in contact with his allies back home.
- Jedi: Founded millenia before the modern age, the Jedi Order has existed in a variety of forms and lived through a plethora of disasters. The historic conflicts between the Jedi and the Mandalorians, Sith, and a host of other adversaries make the warrior tradition important amongst the Jedi. Following their resurrection after the fall of Palpatine the Jedi order expanded under Master Luke Skywalker to more than a hundred Jedi. As the Yuuzhan Vong invasion continues the Jedi find

themselves beset by questions of philosophy, the Force, and their role in a galaxy that may not always acknowledge the help they bring.

#### Positions:



#### Imperial Remnant

Ark Poinard (Commander of the Imperial defense
fleet) : In charge of defending the remaining Imperial worlds,
Poinard is a trusted and able commander. His duties include
levying troops, constructing warships, and managing resources
associated with defending key worlds.

- **Moff Kurlen Flennic (Moff of Yaga Minor)**: A rival of Pellaeon he once attempted to assassinate the Grand Moff, but eventually came to terms with him. As the Moff of Yaga Minor, the current Imperial capital, he is an important administrative figure with a sizable sector defense fleet under his command.
- Gilad Pellaeon (Grand Moff of the Imperial Remnant): Pellaeon began his career in the Republic's navy after first joining his home planet's defense force. After his career in the Empire, service under Thrawn and Ysanne Issard, and the Warlord Eras, Pellaeon assumed overall command of the Imperial Remnant. A survivor of many wars and someone who recently almost died at the hands of the Vong, his experience and tenacity are rarely matched. As the leader of the Remnant he commands the offensive forces of the Remnant.
- New Republic
  - Wedge Antilles (Commander of New Republic fleet group 3): The legendary commander of Rogue Squadron and many other commands throughout his career, Wedge Antilles has faced down many enemies before. As a rebellion pilot then a leader in the New Republic a calculating and intelligent individual developed a knack for combat and



strategy. As the leader of the defense of Borlieas he has gained renown and bolstered his support within the military.

- Cal Omas (Chief of State of the New Republic): After the death of Borsk Fey'lya a new election was held to determine the leader of the New Republic. After his involvement in the defense of Borlieas, and with some added help from political allies, Omas managed to win the election after several rounds of votes. A gifted orator, he hopes to help lead the Federation he helped create to victory.
- Leia Organa Solo (New Republic Ambassador): A foundational piece of any galactic government in the past few decades, Leia Organa is a force to contend with. Her unrivaled diplomatic skills are largely responsible for the Federation's conception, and a myriad of key moments in galactic history. While her current role is as an ambassador, the Princess is well known for her ability to work outside the lines and achieve results no one else can.
- Sien Sovv (Admiral of the New Republic 4th fleet): The overall commander of the New Republic's forces, Admiral Sien Sovv is a Sullustan whose attention to detail has kept the fleet running at high caliber throughout peacetimes. As the successor to the famous Admiral Akbar, Sovv is not considered to be of the same tactical level as his predecessor, but underestimating his resolve would be a mistake.
- Chiss Ascendancy
  - Jagged Fel (Leader of active Chiss forces): A Starfighter pilot of uncanny ability Jagged Fel possesses a brilliant tactical mind and unwavering conviction. As one of the few Chiss associated with the New Republic before the formation of the Federation, he is well respected and a prolific veteran. His joint command of the Twin Suns squadron seems a lowly position, but masks his true influence.
  - **Soontir Fel (Representative of the Chiss Ascendency)**: While command of Chiss forces in the known regions falls to his son Jagged, Soontir Fel is a political liaison whose connections to the leadership of the Chiss Ascendency and his House Phalanx forces make him a powerful military and political leader.
- Hutt Kajidics
  - Borga the Hutt: Charged with leading the Hutt fleet, Borga failed in defending Nal Hutta and was forced to retreat to outer rim territories. Responsible for negotiating an earlier truce with the Vong, he became a

fixation of their fury when it became clear the Hutts were feeding information to the New Republic and its allies.

- **Embra the Hutt:** Founder of the Sisar Runners and a funder of the rebellious group Embra led the defence against the Vong invasion of Hutt space from the ground. Her skills in underworld diplomacy have led to her leading a motley assortment of criminal factions, mercenaries, and bounty hunters in overthrowing the Vong.
- Hapan Consortium
  - Tenel Ka Djo (Leader of the Hapan Consortium): The youngest member of the rulers of the Federation, Tenel Ka is a Jedi and the appointed Queen of the Hapans. Her rule is still young and her voice is not always listened to at home. However, her Jedi talents and potentially unquestionable authority amongst her people mean she is integral to the Federation's success.



- Prince Isolder (Military leader of the Hapan Consortium): While the Hapans are traditionally isolationist, their military is nothing to laugh at. Competent warriors and strategists Hapans are renowned for their sense of honor and duty. These esteemed military forces are led by Prince Isolder who is known as an upstanding if morally rigid individual.
- Smugglers Alliance
  - Talon Karrde (Leader Within the Smuggler's Alliance): An ex-imperial intelligence officer turned smuggler/"entrepreneur", Talon Karrde knows the galaxy as well as any other individual. His loyal crews and subordinates give him command of a wide variety of vessels with specialized equipment and cunning cres. His personal network also gives him virtually unparalleled access to information and a diverse set of contacts both legitimate and decidedly less so. With the advent of the Smuggler's Alliance Karrde is once again active in a formal command structure, though his outsider perspective is retained and often employed.
  - Lando Calrissian (Former general and current arms manufacturer/businessman): Lando retired from the Rebel Alliance and New Republic Navies to pursue business opportunities. When one of his mining colonies was attacked early in the war, the former general was

embroiled once more in conflict. However, his vast resources have allowed him to supply weapons and other necessary items to the warring factions. His greatest success so far is the creation of the Yuuzhan Vong Hunter droids which are particularly deadly and efficient.

- Han Solo (Founder of the Smuggler's Alliance): Whether as a General, smuggler, gambler, or any of the other costumes Han Solo has worn throughout his life he has always remained consistent in some key ways. An unbelievably lucky individual with a talent for knowing people and getting out of tough situations, he has recently taken on a mantle of responsibility once again. The death of his friend Chewbacca and son Anakin shook him deeply, but the Falcon flies again to save the galaxy from harm.
- Ryn Network
  - Droma: After encountering Han Solo and travelling with him for a time, Droma began to use the intrinsic traits of the Ryn species to create an unparalleled intelligence network. Droma's own story has become well known amongst the species, but the Ryn network remains unseen to outsiders. Droma and his clanmates have saved lives and now have contacts and assets across the galaxy.
- *Representative from the Corellian Sector* 
  - Thracken Solo (Hero of the Corellian liberation movements): A controversial figure, the cousin of legendary Han Solo has made a name for himself as a passionate advocate for independence of his home sector of Corellia. His infamy arises from his decision to use Center Point Station, a super weapon, during the battle of Fondor. He accidentally destroyed two-thirds of a friendly Hapan fleet but dealt the Vong an impressive blow. His recent election to the highest executive office of the Corellian sector have given him the power to personally contribute to the liberation of Correllia and to voice his sentiments at the table.
- Representative from Bakura and the Pweck Liberation Front
  - **Lwothin**: With the recent emancipation of the Pweck people from the Ssviruvi, Lwothin has begun representing his freed peoples and the population of Bakura. While freeing the rest of his people is a priority, the Pweck are determined to show their opposition to the methods of their former master by joining the galaxy in fighting the Yuuzhan Vong.
- Jedi

- **Kyp Durron (Leader of Kyp's Dozen and a Jedi Master)**: Aggressive tactics are not always considered part of the Jedi way but Kyp Durron leads from the front. As one of the first responders to the Vong invasion, Kyp led his personal squadron in the first recognized armed battle between the Vong and the forces of the galaxy. Though he has witnessed many defeats, his legend has grown and there are many willing to fly with Kyp's Dozen at the forefront.
- Jaina Solo (Member of Rogue Squadron and the Sword of the Jedi): When Jaina Solo assumed her first command and the title "Goddess" she felt the Twin Suns could have a less ostentatious leader. That being said, her title, meant to strike fear and stoke anger amongst the Vong has been earned through ingenuity and heroics. As one of the frontline leaders and heroes, her presence and perspective are always valued.
- Mara Jade Skywalker (Former imperial operative and Jedi Master): Mara Jade served as the Emperor's hand during her early life and hunted Jedi and fought the rebellion as part of her duties. Following the end of the Empire and her subsequent relationship with Luke, Mara has become integral to the formation of the New Jedi Order and the expansion of its membership. As a talented pilot and fighter, her ability to perform intelligence operations is unmatched.

#### Works Cited/Additional Sources:

- Allston, Aaron. Rebel Dream: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order): Enemy Lines I (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 11) (p. 301). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Allston, Aaron. Rebel Stand: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order): Enemy Lines II (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 12) (p. 365). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Cunningham, Elaine. Dark Journey: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 10) (p. 299). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Denning, Troy. Star by Star: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 9) (p. 606). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Keyes, Greg. Conquest: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order: Edge of Victory, Book I) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 7) (p. 151). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Keyes, Greg. Rebirth: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order: Edge of Victory, Book II) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 8) (p. 240). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Luceno, James. Jedi Eclipse: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order: Agents of Chaos, Book II) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 5) (p. 283). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.

Salvatore, R. A. The New Jedi Order: Vector Prime. Ballantine, 1999.

- Stackpole, Michael A. Star Wars: the New Jedi Order. A Del Rey Book, 2000.
- Stover, Matthew. Traitor: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 13) (p. 289). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Tyers, Kathy. Balance Point: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 6) (p. 326). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Williams, Walter Jon. Destiny's Way: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order Book 14) (p. 448). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Williams, Sean. Refugee: Star Wars Legends (The New Jedi Order: Force Heretic, Book II) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 16) . Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.

- Williams, Sean. Remnant: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order: Force Heretic, Book I) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 15) (p. 400). Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.
- Williams, Sean. Reunion: Star Wars (The New Jedi Order: Force Heretic, Book III) (Star Wars: The New Jedi Order 17) . Random House Publishing Group. Kindle Edition.

"Wookieepedia." Fandom, starwars.fandom.com/wiki/Main\_Page.

Youtube Channels:

Corey's Datapad Eckharts Ladder EcksToo Geetsly's Spacedock The Templin Institute